Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information:

Name Sokaina Ahmed Mohammed Hashim

E-mail dr.sokina.hashim@hotmail.com



Summary:

Dr. Sokaina Ahmed Mohammed Hashim is an Associate Professor in the Department of Social Work at Sana'a University. She is specialized in Rural Community Development and holds a Master's and Ph.D. degrees from Philosophy and Sociology Department in the Faculty of Arts at Mohammed V University in Rabat, Morocco. She has been a faculty member in the Department of Social Work since 2009, initially joining as an official appointment in 2007 under the hourly contract system. She has conducted numerous individual and collaborative research projects at the Arab level.

Education:

- PhD from the Training and Research Unit of Rural Sociology and Development - Department of Philosophy, Sociology, and Psychology, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Rabat, Morocco, 2004.
- Master's degree from the Training and Research Unit of Rural Sociology and Development - Department of Philosophy, Sociology, and Psychology, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Rabat, Morocco, 2000.
- Diploma in Social Research and Women's Studies Sana'a University, Department of Sociology, 1995/1996.
- Bachelor's degree in Sociology Department of Sociology, Faculty of Arts, Sana'a University, 1993.
- High School Certificate: Arwa Girls' School, Sana'a, Yemen.

Experience:

- Vice Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities for Community Service Affairs since 2019.
- Vice Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities for Student Affairs from 2016 to 2019.

- Head of the Department of Social Work for the academic year from 2016-2017 until now.
- Head of the Community Service Department at the Educational and Psychological Counseling Center, Sana'a University, from 2005 to 2007.

Conferences and Workshops:

- UNICEF Consultant in the field of developing social care services and case management for vulnerable children.
- "The Problem of Begging in Yemeni Society and the Individual and Social Variables Associated with It", Educational Research and Studies, Taiz University, Center for Educational Rehabilitation and Development, No. 6, pp. 171-204.
- Participated in the first conference for sociologists and social researchers with a paper entitled "The Dilemmas of Sociology", held at Sana'a University from January 5th to 7th, 2008.
- Participated in the Third Childhood Conference "Children in Difficult Circumstances" with a paper titled "The Role of Social Work with Abused and Neglected Children" - Taiz University, November 19th to 21st, 2007.
- Participated in the First Conference of Dhamar University and Taiz University on "Developing the Performance of the University Professor" from August 14th to 15th, 2007, with a research paper titled "Characteristics and Qualities of the University Professor: The Pioneering Educational Tasks of the University Professor."
- Supervision of training for students of the Department of Social Work in conducting the field study for the academic year 2006/2007.
- Participated with the Youth Care Department in the Students Affairs Deanship of Sana'a University in the coordination and organization of the Scientific, Cultural and Social Week for Disabled Students of the University.
- Participated in the training of psychological and social specialists working with juveniles in the field of psychosocial support from June 10th to 17th, 2007.
- Training of women leaders in the national training workshop for training women leaders in civil society in the social and cultural field, Sana'a (April 3-6, 2006), the Yemeni National Commission for Education, Culture and Science.
- Participated as a national expert in the regional forum on the role of rural women in sustainable development and poverty eradication, Sana'a (December 20-22, 2005), the Islamic Educational, Scientific and Cultural

- Organization and the Yemeni National Commission for Education, Culture and Science.
- Participated in the training course held in Marrakech to evaluate research, sponsored by the Faculty of Arts and Human Sciences and the Conrad Adenauer German Foundation.

Research and Scientific Papers:

- Participated with a paper in the International Women's Day titled "The Role of Women in Enhancing Faith Identity" in 2024, in collaboration with the Ministry of Social Affairs and Labor.
- Participated with a paper in the International Women's Day titled "Resilience of Yemeni Women during the Times of Aggression" in 2023, in collaboration with the Ministry of Social Affairs and Labor.
- Participated with a paper in a seminar on the effects of aggression on women and children titled "Psychological and Social Impacts of Aggression on Women and Children" in 2024.
- Doctoral research: "The Relationship of Migrants with the Original Society (Reflections of International Migration on Yemeni Society) - A Model of Hajjah and Lahj Governorates" in 2004.
- Master's research: "Education of Rural Girls for Development in Yemen" in 2000.
- Postgraduate Diploma research: "Issues Faced by Male and Female Students in University Dormitories at Sana'a University" in 1996.
- Research titled "Challenges Faced by Illiterate Women in Yemeni Society: A
 Study from the Perspective of Social Work" published in the Journal of the
 College of Education for Humanities Thi Qar University, Iraq in 2015.
- Research on "The Unrecognized Work of Rural Women" submitted to the Journal of Bahethat, a specialized book published by the Association of Lebanese Researchers, in 2005.
- Working paper on: "Women's Education and Their Role in the Development Process in Islamic Societies."